JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Patrice A. Johnson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: August 31, 2016
TO: Principals
FROM: Administrators of Schools

Laura Finlinson, Administrator of Curriculum and Staff Development
Clyde Mason, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability ~=

SUBJECT: An Upcoming Skylert Message: 2016 SAGE Individual Student Reports
— Available in My Family Access

On September 7, 2016, the Communications Department will be sending out the
following Skylert Message:

“Parents, if your student participated in 2016 SAGE assessments, her/his 2016
SAGE Individual Student Reports are available online within “My Family Access”
under the “Report Card / Academic Progress” tab. Please contact your student’s
school if you have questions about accessing or understanding your student’s
2016 SAGE Individual Student Reports.”

Please be prepared to respond to parent questions regarding access to, and
understanding of, the 2016 SAGE Individual Student Reports.



